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From: Tom Tai
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 10:17 AM
To: Puleo, Frederick
Cc: Mookhoek, William; Head, Scott; Rocky Foster; Adrian Muniz; STPCOL
Subject: RE: Attendees List

Fred, 
 
I've contacted our security office and forwarded the list of attendees for their record.  However, the security 
office is requesting the proof of clearance of these attendees.  The fax number is (301) 492-3442, Attn Lynn 
Clarkson. 
 
For the meeting on April 16, a security guard will be posted outside the conference room.  In addition, ALL cell 
phones must be turned off and put away. 
 
I'll be out of the office from 4/8 to 4/10 but I'll be back in the office Monday the 13th.  Please include Adrian 
Muniz in all communications. 
 
Please call me if you have questions. 
 
Regards 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415‐8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
 
From: Puleo, Frederick [mailto:fjpuleo@STPEGS.COM]  
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 9:19 AM 
To: Tom Tai 
Cc: Mookhoek, William; Head, Scott; Rocky Foster 
Subject: Attendees List 
 
Mr. Tai, attached word document contains a list of attendees from the South Texas Project Units 3 & 4 for the Aircraft 
Meeting on April 16, 2009. If there are any questions please contact me at 361-972-8697. 
 
Fred  
Licensing Units 3 & 4 
361-972-8697 
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